


**City of Seattle  
Notice of Appointment**

FILED  
CITY OF SEATTLE  
13 FEB -6 PM 2:26  
CITY CLERK

<b>Name:</b> <b>Miye Moriguchi</b>		<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Executive Appointment</b> <input type="checkbox"/> <b>Legislative Appointment</b> <input type="checkbox"/> <b>Agency Appointment</b> <input type="checkbox"/> <b>PDA Council</b> <input type="checkbox"/> <b>PDA Constituency</b>
<b>Residential Neighborhood:</b>  Genesee Park	<b>Zip Code:</b>  98118	<b>Contact Phone No.:</b>  206-992-9402
<b>Appointed to:</b>  International Special Review District Board		<b>Date of Appointment:</b>  February 1, 2013
<b>Authority (Ord., Res.):</b>  SMC 23.66		<b>Term of Office:</b>  <b>From:</b> Confirmation <b>To:</b> December 31, 2014
<b>Comments:</b>  <b>New Appointment:</b>  <u><b>Miye Moriguchi</b></u>  Miye Moriguchi is a licensed architect, and has been working with the architectural firm Mithun for eight years. She has design experience working on a variety of projects, including mixed-use developments, urban infill housing and neighborhood master plans. She has collaborated on all phases of a project from feasibility studies and conceptual design to production of construction documents. She is a LEED Accredited Professional for Green Building Design and Construction. Ms. Moriguchi also works as a Development Manager for her family's business, Uwajimaya, Inc. She has previously served as a member on the InterimCDA board and has experience volunteering with community agencies including Densho and the Asian Counseling and Referral Service (ACRS).		
<b>Authorizing Signature:</b> 		<b>Name and Title of Officer Making Appointment:</b>  Mayor Mike McGinn

**Miye Moriguchi**

FILED  
CITY OF SEATTLE  
13 FEB -6 PM 2:26  
CITY CLERK

## EXPERIENCE

**Uwajimaya, Inc**, Seattle, WA

Fall 2012 – Present

*Development Manager*

Design new stores and improve current stores. Coordinate development of company property. Work closely with the Marketing Department to build brand and enhance the customer experience.

**Mithun**, Seattle, WA

Fall 2004 – Present

*Associate*

Design mixed-use developments, neighborhood master plans, urban infill housing and academic buildings. Collaborate on all project phases from feasibility studies, conceptual design through production of construction documents and construction administration. Lead the implementation of innovative digital design.

**George Suyama Architects**, Seattle, WA

Summer 2001, 2002

*Intern*

Constructed study models and posted on architectural drawings. Redesigned proposal book let for potential client bids and created computer archive system for project images.

## EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS

**U.S. Green Building Council**

Fall 2006 – Present

LEED AP BD+C

**Richard U. Light Fellowship**, Kyoto, Japan

Fall 2003 – Spring 2004

*Fellow*

Studied Japanese language and culture at the Stanford Kyoto Center for Japanese Studies.

**Yale University**, New Haven, CT

Fall 1999 – Spring 2003

BA, Honors in Architecture, with emphasis in Design

Co-Editor of *Type*, a magazine about race, class and ethnicity. Member of the Japanese American Student Association. Played intramural basketball.

**Garfield High School**, Seattle, WA

Fall 1995 – Spring 1999

## COMPUTER SKILLS

Proficient in Revit, 3dsMax, AutoCAD, SketchUp, Lumion, InDesign, After Effects, Photoshop, Illustrator and Microsoft Office.

## COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Former board member of InterIm CDA, a non-profit community development organization.

Volunteered for Densho (a Japanese American Legacy Project) and ACRS (Asian Counseling and Referral Service).

## **International Special Review District Board**

*February 2013*

7 Board members who serve a term of 2-years

- 2 appointed by Mayor
- 5 elected by the Community

<b>D</b>	<b>Name</b>	<b>Appointed</b>	<b>Term Expires</b>	<b>Term #</b>	<b>Position</b>	<b>Appointed By</b>
(1) F	Joann Ware	11/11	11/13	1 <sup>st</sup>	#1, Business person	Elected position
(1) M	Marvin Rosete	11/11	11/13	2 <sup>nd</sup>	#2, Resident, tenant, community participant	Elected position
(1) F	Sue-May Eng	11/12	11/14	1 <sup>st</sup>	#3, Business person, property owner, employee	Elected position
(1) F	Ching Chan	11/11	11/13	1 <sup>st</sup>	#4, Resident, tenant, community participant	Elected position
(1) F	Candace Chin	11/12	11/14	1 <sup>st</sup>	#5, At large	Elected position
<b>(1) F</b>	<b>Miye Moriguchi</b>	<b>2/13</b>	<b>12/14</b>	<b>1<sup>st</sup></b>	<b>#6, Architect</b>	<b>Mayor</b>
(6) F	Martha Rogers	3/12	12/13	1 <sup>st</sup>	#7, Architect	Mayor

### *Diversity – Mayoral Appointees (2 total)*

<b>Men</b>	<b>Women</b>	<b>Vacant</b>	<b>Minority</b>	<b>(1) Asian</b>	<b>(2) Black</b>	<b>(3) Hispanic</b>	<b>(4) Nat Am</b>	<b>(5) Other</b>	<b>(6) Caucasian</b>
0	2	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1

### *Diversity – Elected positions (5 total)*

<b>Men</b>	<b>Women</b>	<b>Vacant</b>	<b>Minority</b>	<b>(1) Asian</b>	<b>(2) Black</b>	<b>(3) Hispanic</b>	<b>(4) Nat Am</b>	<b>(5) Other</b>	<b>(6) Caucasian</b>
1	4	0	5	5	0	0	0	0	0